Participants

The representatives of the International Organizations have the most money to contribute to development efforts, and that gives them a lot of power to influence the issue plans. The success of each Issue Group’s plan will be determined in large part by how much money the IOs commit to it— and thus the IOs may insist that particular conditions be met before they commit funds to a plan. However, each of the other types of actors also have some kind of power that they will wield in the negotiations over the issue plans. Government representatives in each of these countries have access to some funds that could be used toward a compelling plan, and they have strong regulatory and implementation powers; they can help development efforts happen relatively smoothly, or not so smoothly. Regional organizations have limited funds, but they represent networks of expertise and experience, and provide ways to coordinate and share resources and transfer best practices across countries— elements that are looked on favorably by the IOs. Businesses can be persuaded to invest some of their profits into developing ICT infrastructures, or to underwrite one or more aspects of a plan. NGOs typically lack funds, but they often understand the actual problems facing a society. They represent the power of the people, and they often have international connections that help them gain access to global media for public relations.

Titles for each participant are listed by country & section group below. Most of the organizations are actual; a few are speculative. Some of the NGOs, businesses, and regional organizations are based in the country, some are based elsewhere but have  branch offices, subsidiaries there, or current projects. Some information is available on the Web in English for most actors, whether through an organizational Web site or news articles about the organization <google the name of the organization + country name and follow the links>. If an URL is provided for a position, it is just a starting point for researching the organization; all actors must learn whatever they can about the stance their organization takes (or would be likely to take) toward the country’s focal issue. Some participants will need to be imaginative in defining what their organization’s stance would be in the WSIS negotiations. 

Name badges will be provided at the first WSIS session. Each actor will label his/her namebadge using the following format:

Your (actual) Name

Position title

Country

Return namebadges to ML at the end of each WSIS session.

 International Organizations
Curt Collyer

Global Health Program Director, Bill & Melinda Gates Foundation

http://www.gatesfoundation.org/GlobalHealth/
Jennifer Ly

President, International Federation of Library Associations

http://www.ifla.org

Jessica Schwimmer

Director, Bureau of Strategic Planning, UNESCO

http://portal.unesco.org

Jordan Slaymaker

Director, World Health Organization

http://www.who.int/en/
Arman Nafisi

President, World Trade Organization

http://www.wto.org/
Nigeria (AA) Government

Genevieve Stokes

Minister of Information and Communication

http://www.nigeria.gov.ng/aboutministry.aspx
Nathen Wetmore

Minister of Health

http://www.nigeria.gov.ng/fed_min_health1.aspx

Molly Gilles

Director, National eGovernment Strategies

http://www.enigeria.com.ng/

Morgan Farrell

National Information Technology Development Agency

http://www.nitda.gov.ng/
Nigeria (AB) Businesses

Valarie Heinzen

CEO, Neimeth International Pharmaceuticals

http://www.neimethplc.com

Melissa Pauley,

CEO, MTN 
http://www.mtnonline.com/ 

Jeremy Helling
CEO, Globacom Nigeria

http://www.gloworld.com/

Nigeria (AC) NGOs

Chris Brooks

Nigeria Director, African Media Development Initiative

http://www.bbc.co.uk/worldservice/trust/specials/1552_trust_amdi/index.shtml
Sara Wilson

Director, Nigeria Health Care Project

http://www.nhcp.org.uk/

Matt Migliore

Director, Public Health and Education in Nigeria

http://www.phenig.org/welcome.php

Andrea Smith

Director, Environmental Rights Action/Friends of the Earth Nigeria

http://www.eraction.org/
Nigeria/Africa (AD) Regional Orgs
Matt Schoeneman

Director, AMREF

http://www.amref.org
Heather Senn

Director, Pro-Health Africa

http://www.prohealthafrica.com/

Mao Thygesen

Director, African Telehealth Group
http://www.africatelehealth.org/

Egypt (AA) Businesses

Ellen Zurawski
Director, Microsoft Egypt

http://www.microsoft.com/middleeast/egypt/english/press/casestudy/Agreement.aspx
Romulo Fabunan

CEO, Orascom

http://www.orascomtelecom.com/

Stephanie Luke

Vice President, Middle East Region, Hewlett Packard

http://welcome.hp.com/country/emea_middle_east/en/welcome.html
Egypt (AB) Government

Sean Burke

Minister of Communication and Information Technology

http://www.mcit.gov.eg
Erika Stolle

Director of the ICT for Learning Initiative, Ministry of Communication & Information Technology

http://www.mcit.gov.eg/ict_Learning.aspx

Jeannie Chung

Director of General Authority for Literacy, Ministry of Education

http://www.egypt.gov.eg/english/info/directory.asp
Hassan Abdi

Director of E-Learning, Ministry of Education

http://www.egypt.gov.eg/english/info/directory.asp

Egypt (AC) NGOs

Ana Shahbazian

Education Program Director, Better Life Association for Comprehensive Development

http://www.blacd.org/

http://www.oxfam.org/en/programs/development/mmeast/egypt_literacy-en

Cassie Trost

President, Education for Development

http://www.eddev.org
Yuka Miyajima

Director, ICT Trust Fund

http://www.egyptatwsis.com.eg/civilsocity.asp
Chris Cote

President, Resala Organization

http://www.egyptatwsis.com.eg/civilsocity.asp
Egypt/Middle East (AD) Regional Orgs

Gian-Michael Gallerani

Director, ArabDev

http://www.arabdev.org/about/background
Brendon Rose-Armstrong

Chief of Section for Field Support and Coordination, Education For All Program, UNESCO

http://archive.gulfnews.com/articles/07/01/06/10094532.html
http://portal.unesco.org/education/en/ev.php-URL_ID=50558&URL_DO=DO_TOPIC&URL_SECTION=201.html
Ashley Chang

Director, International Literacy Institute

http://www.literacyonline.org/ili.html
Laura O’Neill 

Director, Organisation Islamique pour l'Education, les Sciences et la Culture (ISECSO)

http://www.isesco.org.ma/
Dominican Republic (AD) Government

(use Google to translate webpages from Spanish to English)

Judy Cookson

Director, Dominican Institute of Telecommunications

www.indotel.org.do
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Communications_in_the_Dominican_Republic
Matt Mead

Minister of Higher Education, Science and Technology

http://www.seescyt.gov.do/default.aspx

Rachael Latcheaw

Minister of Education

www.see.gov.do
http://www.nationmaster.com/country/dr/Education
Megan O’Keefe

Minister of Public Works and Communication

http://www.seopc.gov.do/

Dominican Republic (AB) NGOs

Jordyn Jacobson
Director, DREAM

http://www.dominicandream.org/
Courtney O’Connor

Director, Makarios

http://www.makariosinternational.org/ 

Jessica Barr

Director, Esperanza Dominican Relief

http://www.esperanzadr.com/us/index.html
Amy Bernard

Coordinator, Dominican Republic Office, Service for Peace

http://www.serviceforpeace.org/gpm/dominican/
Dominican Republic/Caribbean (AA) Regional Orgs

Kelsey Bergman

Director for Central & South America, One Laptop Per Child Project (OLPC)

http://laptop.media.mit.edu/
http://laptop.org

Bill Schneeman

CEO, Caribbean Internet

http://www.caribe.net
Andrea Boston

Education Program Director, Inter-American Development Bank

http://www.iadb.org/
Renee Dooley 

Caribbean Association for Distance and Open Learning

http://caradol.dec.uwi.edu/
http://portal.unesco.org/ci/en/ev.php-URL_ID=14622&URL_DO=DO_TOPIC&URL_SECTION=201.html
Dominican Republic (AC) Businesses
Mark Lancaster 

President, Agricafe

http://www.teaandcoffee.net/0904/coffee.htm
http://www.agricafe.net/products.htm
Kendra Zapata

CEO, Radio Television Dominicana

http://www.rtvd.com/
Tom Loe 

Vice President, Verizon Dominicana

http://www.verizon.com.do/
Argentina (AC) Government

(use Google to translate webpages from Spanish to English)

Michael Parker 

Minister of Education, Science & Technology

http://www.mcye.gov.ar/

Lauren Brydon 

Minister of Economy and Production

http://www.mecon.gov.ar/default_english.htm

Michelle Zimmer

Director, Investment Promotion Agency

http://www.inversiones.gov.ar/about_us.htm
Anya Pavlovic

Secretary General of Communications

http://www.secom.gov.ar/
Argentina (AD) NGOs

Lelaini Diven

Director, CENIT

http://www.tradeknowledgenetwork.net/members/cenit.asp
Erika Monroe

Director, Development Group for Alternative Policies

http://www.developmentgap.org/
Dana Stirn

Director, Sociedad Rural Argentina

http://www.ruralarg.org.ar/
Argentina/South America (AA) Regional Orgs

Olivia Magano 

Director, Latin American Integration Association (ALADI)

http://www.itcilo.it/english/actrav/telearn/global/ilo/blokit/aladi.htm

Sayuri King

Vice Director, FTAA Latin America-Caribbean

http://www.ftaa-alca.org/alca_e.asp
Hallie Mass

MERCOSUR- Southern Cone Common Market

http://www.mercosur.int/msweb/
Lana Odinstova

Director, Buenos Aires Office, Economic Commission for Latin America and the Caribbean

http://www.eclac.org/default.asp?idioma=IN
Argentina (AB) Businesses

(use Google to translate pages from Spanish to English)

Lindsay Duggins 

CEO, Telecom Argentina

http://www.telecom.com.ar/

Sean Abadilla 

CEO, W3 Americas

http://w3americas.com/eng_index.html
JY Yoon 

Vice President, Manufacturing-Argentina, Intel

http://www.theinquirer.net/?article=26288
http://www.intel.com/jobs/Argentina/index.htm

Malaysia (AA) Government

Josh Novy

Director, Economic Planning Unit

http://www.epu.jpm.my/
http://www.mida.gov.my/beta/view.php?cat=1&scat=16

Daniel Hahn

Minister of Science, Technology, and Innovation

http://www.gov.my/MyGov/BI/Misc/GovMachinery/GovMachineryList?GovLevel=Federal&GovType=FT21

Kathryn Carlton

Minister of Entrepeneur and Cooperative Development

http://www.mecd.gov.my/
http://www.nationsencyclopedia.com/Asia-and-Oceania/Malaysia-ECONOMIC-DEVELOPMENT.html

Malaysia/Asia (AB) Regional Orgs 
Karen Hung

President, Association of Southeast Asian Nations

http://www.aseansec.org/

Courtney Jones

Director, Committee for Asian Women

http://www.cawinfo.org
Jamaal Rivers

Director, Malaysia Office, Asia Foundation

http://www.asiafoundation.org/Locations/malaysia.html
Tory Duffy

Chairperson, Asia-Pacific Economic Cooperation Telecommunications and Information Working Group

http://www.apectelwg.org/contents/othersites.jsp

Malaysia  (AC) Businesses

Jean Kiel 

CEO, Astro Malaysia

http://www.astro.com.my/v5/

Wakako Kamiya

Managing Director, Renesas Semiconductor

http://www1.rsm.renesas.com/
Tiffani Lee

Vice President, Intel Malaysia

http://www.intel.com/jobs/Malaysia/index.htm
http://thestar.com.my/news/story.asp?file=/2006/9/4/nation/15326214&sec=nation
http://www.faceintel.com/penang.htm
Malaysia (AD) NGOs

Vlada Gurvits 

Director, Asian Institute for Development Communication

http://www.aidcom.com/

Jake Erickson

Director, Business Council for Sustainable Development in Malaysia 
http://www.bcsdm.com.my/
Drew Brinck 

Director, Centre for Environment, Technology and Development, Malaysia - CETDEM
http://www.cetdem.org.my/
Cambodia (AA) NGOs

Alyson Kolan

Director, Women’s Media Centre

http://www.wmc-cambodia.org/
Olesya Semenyuk

Program Director, Engender Health

http://www.engenderhealth.org/ia/cbc/cambodia.html
Rima Saha

Director, Cambodian Vision

http://www.cambodianvision.org/
Cameron Summers 
Director, Cambodia Health Education Media Service Project
http://www.healthunlimited.org/cambodia/chems.htm

Cambodia (AD) Businesses

Sara Semritc

CEO, Master Pharma Group

http://www.masterpharma.com/

John Meaker

President, CAMNET Internet Services

http://www.camnet.com.kh/serces_offer.htm#wireless

Camilla Mamedova

CEO, Digital Divide Data Entry

http://www.digitaldividedata.com/
http://www.digitaldividedata.com/Press/cambodia_daily.htm

Cambodia/Asia (AC) Regional Organizations

Charley Um

President, Asian Development Bank

http://www.adb.org/
Becky Batch

Coordinator, Action Aid-Asia

http://www.actionaid.org/asia/

Janie Hanson 

Coordinator, Initiative for Development in Southeast Asia

http://www.mfaic.gov.kh/regiondetail.php?contentid=329
http://www.mofa.go.jp/region/asia-paci/idea0208-4.html

Erika Van Merr
Director, World Health Organization Regional Office for Southeast Asia

http://www.searo.who.int/

http://www.china.org.cn/english/BAT/126510.htm

Cambodia (AB) Government

Jon Tomono

Director, National Institute of Public Health 

http://www.camnet.com.kh/nphri/

Jana Uyeda 

Minister of Health

http://www.moh.gov.kh/

Bernadette Serrano

Minister of Post and Telecommunications

http://www.mptc.gov.kh/
http://www.winne.com/asia/cambodia/2004/cr06.php
Bryan Gosline 

Chairperson, National Information Communications Technology Development Authority

http://www.nida.gov.kh/

